Sandy Valley Citizens Advisory Council

June 11, 2019

Minutes

Board Members: Randy Imhausen - Chair

Charlotte Owens - Vice Chair

Brian Kahre Greg Neff

Lori Marker

Secretary: Electra Smith, 702-370-6297, sandyvalleyCAC@gmail.com

Town Liaison: Meggan Holzer, 702-455-0341, meggan@clarkcountynv.gov

I. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call

> The meeting was called to order at 7:36 pm by Randy Imhausen. Greg Neff, Randy Imhausen, Brian Kahre, Lori Marker, and Charlotte Owens were present.

II. **Public Comment**

None

III. Approval of Minutes for May 14, 2019

> Moved by: Greg **Action: Approved Vote: 5-0/ Unanimous**

IV. Approval of Agenda for June 11, 2019

> Moved by: Brian **Action: Approved Vote: 5-0/Unanimous**

V. **Informational Items**

- 1. Received a report from SVVFD; Chief Ken Smith announced amount of calls in May and gave guidelines on burning.
- 2. Sergeant Jeff Dean of Metro reported calls of May and was available for questions.
- 3. Received a report from Sandy Valley Schools; Electra Smith reported Trustee Ford brought up High School at the May Board Meeting and we hope to be on the Agenda in August.
- 4. Parks and Recreation; Shawna Robinson reported the splash pad is working, they will be adding a sunscreen kiosk, and June 13 will be kid crafts at 5:00 pm.
- 5. Received no report from Valley Electric.
- 6. Received a report from Meggan Holzer, County Liaison; It is crunch time for Family Dollar to get their permits complete to be viable, opening projection is in October. Peace Park splash pad seem to have some reoccurring outages, they are working diligiently on this. WC-19-400028 waiver of conditions by Nopah was held for 60 days and will be heard July 17th. Sandy Valley Road was surveyed on Center line, then needed to be surveyed again on disturbed area. The survey is complete and into BLM for review. Meggan will be doing another Planning 101 in the next couple of months.

VI. Planning and Zoning None

VII. General Business

7. Meggan Holzer did a presentation on our Zoning Code and described various agriculture points.

VIII Comments by the General Public

Joseph Rodriquez Jr. of Sandy Valley Food Share inquired to whom to speak with about managing food distribution since sidewalks are now in the park. Meggan will meet with him. Karin Marshall encouraged community members to be present at the County Commission Meeting on July 17th regarding Nopah. Patty Keever inquired whom to speak to about a petition going around with miss information about her. Meggan will meet with her. Gail Beckman announced the 3rd Saturday in July she will do a clothing drive and is also looking at bringing Veterans Vans to assist with health needs in Sandy Valley. Wade Schneiderman announced Pancake breakfast this Saturday from 8 - 10:30 am with Farmers Market and Monday Coffee and Donuts from 8 - 10:30 am. Charlotte Owens announced the 4th of July Parade will start at 10:00 am at Miami and parade applications will be at the post office.

Next Meeting Date

The next regular meeting will be July 9, 2019.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 9:07 pm.